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SPECIAL ASSISTAN? TO THE SECRETARY OF STATE
WASHINGTON

5 March 1952

HMEMORANDUM FOR THR CHAIRMAN, USCIB
SUBJECT: Bfovneil Committee.

1. Por ths reasons outiined in my attached
memorandum to Mr., Brownell, it appeared useful to

- prepare the attached paper setting forth the views
. of this Departmsnt with respect to certain phases of

COMINT production.

52-15"s

2. The paper is forwarded to you for information

and such other use as you deem appropriate. Copies
also are being forwarded to all members of USCIB,

W. Park Aﬁmatrong, Jr.

Enclosurs:

Throe copjlos of "Communieations
Intelligence Ratiomele"

MB 5\
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SPECIAL ASSISTANT TO THE SECRETARY OF STATE
WASHINGTON

'5 Mareh 1952 .
MEMORANDUM FOR MR. BROWNELL, CHAIRMAN
SUBJECT: Communications intelﬂigaﬂeg-ﬁatiouéiea

1. On January 5th you gave me the opportunity to
appsar before your Comnittee of inquiry into COMINT
affairs and to present a brief description of COMINT
grg%nization and machani¢s within the Department of

tate.

2. In the course of that hearing membsrs of your
Committee indicated considerabls intersst in certain
phases of COMINT production and speeifically im the

. problem of the joimt preaentation of COMINT and intelli-
gence from other souress. _

3. On the basis of that observation, and becauss
our COMINT organization has dons considerable thinking
on this sudbjeect, I thought it would be useful to present
© to your Committee -- ahd to other interested membsrs of
the COMINT eomplex -- a papaer which would attempt to
sum up ths Dspartment"a visws on thig spscific problem.

. The msmbers of your working staff sgrged with this idea
in the course of informal discussions uhich va have had
with them in past veeks.

k. The attached papsr, vhich ropresents an sfforsd
to set forth our viewe and position, was made avallable
informally te your staff amd it 1s my intention to make
it availablo as & matter of pozoible interest and
discussion to the m@mbera of USCIB, ,

5. It is my hope that your Committece uiiﬂ find the
time to oxemine this documcnt end evon that it might fiad
, 1t of somsn valuo im your deliberations. I would, of

eourss, be plsesed te ansYer any queatio%s whien your
Cozmitteoo may ask or to expand any portion of the paper

as you desirg,
,/1£:/2K;) AQZL«——diﬂ?

w__Pm?k Armstroag, JF.




